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14th November 1871

Mre I Ewvans,

Fatient Care Manager,
Gosport War Memorial Hospi
Bury Road,

Gosport,

Hants.
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Dear Mrs Evans,

i am in receipt of a copy of the memorandum dated 7th Movember 1221 that
wvou have circulated to trained members of staff currently working 1in
FReclyffe Annexe. ’

You will no doubt remember that the subiect of the use of Diamorphine
was first brought to your attention in February 1791 when staf+

n

expressed their regquirements under the UKCC Code of Frofessional
Conduct. Following our me=eting on the Z&6th April 1991 it was agreed
that a written pclicy be introduced regarding the use of controlled
drugs and syringe drivers. I am therefors dismayed that this agreement
has not been met.

With reference to yow memorandum I am appalled tha
4~

t ot term ‘concern’
has now been changed to "allegation®, furthermore that es
-

e are being

required to be in writing. With direct reference to the last paragrapn
it is the view of the ECN that the staff have co—operated in
expressing their views and concerns “in a constructive and professional

marmer" at the mesting held on the 1lth July 1791 but to no avail.

Whiie I am willing to discuss this with you from the past experience I
have to say doubt has to be sxpressed on whether a satistactory
conclusion could bz reached. It is therefore the view of the RCM that
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Yours =sincere
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Feith Murray

Branch Convenor
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await vour comments
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